

DACC Board Mee	eting Minutes					
11.30.16					7:30 a.m.	DACC Conference Room
Meeting called by	Chairman, Hugh Ho	ollar				
Type of meeting	Board Meeting					
Facilitator	Chairman, Hugh Ho	ollar				
Note taker	Ashley Haines					
Adjourned	9:23 a.m.					
	Mark Wills	Y	Rick Evans	Y	Phil Gaffney	Y
Board Attendance	Hugh Hollar	Y	Jean Garniewicz	Y	Stan Shepherd	γ
	Mike Holliman	Y	Eric McIntyre	Y		
Staff/Guests	Robbie Bennett, As for Ft Gordon), Tam), Tom Clark (CSRA Alliance
Meeting Agenda						
>1 Minute(s)	Chairman, Hugh Ho	ollar				
Discussion	Agenda of Novemb unanimously. (8-0)	er 2016 meeti	ng approved. M	lotion: Phil Gaff	ney, Second: Jear	Garniewicz. Motion carries
Conclusions	None					
Action Items				Person Respon	sible	Deadline
None				N/A		N/A
Minutes of Previo	ous Meeting					
1 Minute(s)	Chairman, Hugh Ho	ollar				
Discussion	Minutes of October Garniewicz. Motior	-	, ,,	with no amend	ments. Motion: I	Phil Gaffney, Second: Jean
Conclusions	None					
Action Items				Person Respon	sible	Deadline
None				N/A		N/A
DACC Financial R	eport					
5 Minute(s)	Rick Evans					
Discussion	September 31, 2016 Liabilities & Net Ass remaining; Expense \$1,063,838.69, and	5, Current Asse sets of \$1,015, is has 84% ren Total Liabilitie tual - October	ets are \$1,015,79 790.56. From Bu naining. From S s of \$4,537.04 fo 31, 2016 - Reve	0.56, and Total udget vs. Actual tatement of Net r a balance in T nue has 59% re	Liabilities of \$2,2 - September 31, t Assets – Octobe otal Liabilities & I maining; Expense	nent of Net Assets – 41.49 for a balance in Total 2016 - Revenue has 80% er 31, 2016, Current Assets are Net Assets of \$1,063,838.69. es has 76% remaining. Year d.



Conclusions	Financial Reports from Septembe Holliman. Motion carries unanim		r 2016 were ap	proved. Motion: I	Mark Wills; Second: Mike
Action Items			Person Respor	nsible	Deadline
None			N/A		N/A
Chairman's Repo	rt				
1 Minute(s)	Hugh Hollar				
Discussion	Hugh Hollar yielded his time to F	Robbie Bennett fo	or the Executive	Directors Report	•
Conclusions	None				
Action Items		Person(s) Respo	onsible	Deadline	
None		N/A		N/A	
DACC Committee	e Reports	1		1	
5 minute(s)					
Discussion	Existing Business & Workforce D November 4, 2016. The committ unveiling. The event was well at canceling her monthly Chamber Property Development Committe	tee discussed the tended and cover board meeting so	November 17t ed by the med o it did not con	h Awards Breakfa ia. Phil thanked T flict with the brea	st and Strategic Plan Fammy Shepherd for kfast.
	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu	n Horizon South J ussed the covena	ut held a meeti barkway related hts for Horizon	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was Owners. The covenants are
	discussed the signage request or	n Horizon South J ussed the covena I and the propert	ut held a meeti barkway related hts for Horizon	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was Jwners. The covenants are
Conclusions	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu not currently being enforced wel	n Horizon South J ussed the covena I and the propert	ut held a meeti barkway related hts for Horizon	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was Jwners. The covenants are
	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu not currently being enforced wel also discussed the Plaza and hote	n Horizon South J ussed the covena I and the propert	ut held a meeti barkway related nts for Horizon y owners assoc	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was Jwners. The covenants are
Action Items	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu not currently being enforced wel also discussed the Plaza and hote	n Horizon South µ ussed the covena l and the propert el projects.	ut held a meeti barkway related nts for Horizon y owners assoc	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C iation needs to be	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was Jwners. The covenants are
Action Items	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu not currently being enforced wel also discussed the Plaza and hote None	h Horizon South pussed the covena I and the propert el projects. Person Respons	ut held a meeti barkway related nts for Horizon y owners assoc	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C iation needs to be Deadline	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was Owners. The covenants are
Action Items None	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu not currently being enforced wel also discussed the Plaza and hote None	h Horizon South pussed the covena I and the propert el projects. Person Respons	ut held a meeti barkway related nts for Horizon y owners assoc	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C iation needs to be Deadline	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was Owners. The covenants are
Action Items None Economic Develo 2 Minute(s)	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu not currently being enforced wel also discussed the Plaza and hot None	h Horizon South pussed the covenal l and the propert el projects. Person Respons N/A e current and upo hix in Atlanta and (approx 130). So mber Executive L	at held a meeti barkway related ints for Horizon y owners assoc ible ible coming events, the Home2Sui ott Johnson ar eadership Lunc	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C iation needs to be Deadline N/A projects and annutes Grand Openin d Robbie Bennett heon today, 11/30	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was owners. The covenants are e formed. The committee ouncements. During the pas ig. The Awards Breakfast hel t are scheduled to be
Action Items None Economic Develo 2 Minute(s) Discussion	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu- not currently being enforced wel also discussed the Plaza and hote None pment Update Robbie Bennett Robbie updated the board on the month, Robbie attended Econom 11/17/16 was very well attended presenters at the upcoming Char	h Horizon South pussed the covenal l and the propert el projects. Person Respons N/A e current and upo hix in Atlanta and (approx 130). So mber Executive L	at held a meeti barkway related ints for Horizon y owners assoc ible ible coming events, the Home2Sui ott Johnson ar eadership Lunc	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C iation needs to be Deadline N/A projects and annutes Grand Openin d Robbie Bennett heon today, 11/30	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was owners. The covenants are e formed. The committee ouncements. During the pas ig. The Awards Breakfast hele t are scheduled to be
Action Items None Economic Develo	discussed the signage request or taken. Also, the committee discu- not currently being enforced wel also discussed the Plaza and hote None pment Update Robbie Bennett Robbie updated the board on the month, Robbie attended Econom 11/17/16 was very well attended presenters at the upcoming Char Fire Department received an ISO	h Horizon South pussed the covenal l and the propert el projects. Person Respons N/A e current and upo hix in Atlanta and (approx 130). So mber Executive L	theld a meeti barkway related ints for Horizon y owners assoc ible ible coming events, the Home2Sui ott Johnson ar eadership Lunc is a great achi	ng for information I to the new deve South Property C iation needs to be Deadline N/A projects and annutes Grand Openin d Robbie Bennett heon today, 11/30	n purposes. The committee lopment. No action was owners. The covenants are e formed. The committee ouncements. During the past g. The Awards Breakfast hele t are scheduled to be

1000 Business Boulevard | Evans, Georgia 30809 | (O): +1 (706) 312-1375 | (F): +1 (706) 312-1374 www.developcolumbiacounty.com



Old Business			
8 Minute(s)	Hugh Hollar		
Discussion	Strategic Plan - The Board was given a hand a positive, long term and aggressive plan. T will then present to the Board at the Decem of Commissioners to adopt the plan. Stan S tasks to committees to help with implement explained the workforce loss to outlying cou benchmark counties.	The executive committee will me ber meeting. After prioritizing, shepherd suggested when the Ex tation. The board asked questio	et in December to set priorities and the Board would like the CC Board xec Committee meets to assign ns about some of the data. Robbie
Conclusions	A motion was made to adopt the Strategic I Motion carries unanimously (8-0).	Plan as presented. Motion: Jean	Garniewicz; Second: Mike Holliman.
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline
Executive Committee	to meet and set priorities	Robbie Bennett	December Executive Mtg
New Business			
8 minute(s)	Robbie Bennett		
Discussion	Film Memorandum of Understanding - The Bureau and the County needs to be renewe MOU, positions were identified by name. The Director should be changed to Film Commis approved, the MOU will be renewed at the Motion to adopt the changes recommended	d. Robbie recommended the fol his needs to be changed to posi ssioner and Project Manager sho December Board of Commission	lowing changes: Previously in the tion. Also the position Project buld be changed to Film Liason. If her meeting.
Conclusions	County. Motion: Stan Shepherd; Second: Je		
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline
None			
Calendar of Ev	ents		
1 minute(s)	Robbie Bennett		
Discussion	The 2017 updated calendar of events/meeti Executive Committee will meet December13 Committee will meet December 14, 2016. T	8, 2016. The Business Recruitme	ent and Incentives Program
Conclusions	None		
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline
None		N/A	N/A
Closed Session			
1 hour, 5 minute(s)			
Discussion	Motion to go into Executive Closed Session. unanimously (8-0). The Board discussed 3 come out of Executive Closed Session. Mot unanimously (8-0).	personnel matters and 2 propert	ty (real estate) matters. Motion to



Conclusions	Motion to accept and approve new contract for all DACC employees; accept and approve cost adjustment in the amount of 2% of employee salary for all DACC employees; and accept and bonus for the two eligible DACC employees. Motion: Mark Wills; Second: Jean Garniewicz. M unanimously (8-0). Motion to deed the property held by the DACC for hotel development at of Grovetown to Columbia County. Motion: Jean Garniewicz; Second: Eric McIntyre. Motion unanimously (8-0).	ployees; and accept and approve merit cond: Jean Garniewicz. Motion carries for hotel development at the Gateway area	
Action Items	Person Responsible Deadline		
None	N/A N/A		



eneral Obligation bond 2018. There are several the hospital at Gateway in and for the hospital and s: The Solar Array had a the is closing so a new lars is being invested at . We are fortunate this g comments: The n. Robbie Bennett and obbie Bennett was the					
2018. There are several the hospital at Gateway in and for the hospital and s: The Solar Array had a the is closing so a new lars is being invested at . We are fortunate this g comments: The n. Robbie Bennett and					
Ib is closing so a new lars is being invested at . We are fortunate this g comments: The n. Robbie Bennett and					
n. Robbie Bennett and					
I John Deere and ect this year is "Show Columbia County school vent on December 12. ividual. There is limited					
nments: The passing of ioritize projects. The ion. The sign ordinance					
Matt Forshee with Georgia Power gave the following comments: Matt congratulated the DACC and staff on a successful breakfast event and the strategic plan itself. When he was ED previously, he took his board on a bus tour of Williamson County and it was very beneficial. He said this was a good benchmark county. The Georgia Power economic development office in Atlanta is temporarily closing for a remodel. The office hopes to be open again in March 2017 with new technology improvements.					
adline					
1					
adl					